
City of Keene Minor Project Review Committee  

AGENDA 

Thursday, June 6, 2024     10:00 AM  City Hall, 2nd Floor Council Chambers 

I. Call to Order – Roll Call

II. Minutes of Previous Meeting – May 2, 2024

III. Final Vote on Conditional Approvals

IV. Public Hearing

1. SPR-644, Modification #2 – Site Plan – Parking Lot Expansion & Site Modifications, 426-
428 Winchester St - Applicant Brickstone Land Use Consultants, on behalf of owner TBK
Realty Inc, proposes the expansion of the existing parking lot and associated site
modifications on the property at 426-428 Winchester St (TMP #115-002-000). The parcel
is 2.59 ac and is located in the Commerce Limited District.

V. Changes to Minor Project Review Committee Application Fee Schedule: The City of Keene
Community Development Department proposes to amend sections of Article 25,
“Application Procedures” of the Land Development Code and Chapter 100 of Appendix B of
the City Code of Ordinances to change the certified mailing requirement to a “Certificate of
Mailing.”

VI. Staff Updates

VII. New Business

VIII. Upcoming Meeting Dates
 May - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting –  June 20, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed)
 June - Pre-submission Meeting – July 3, 2024 at 9:00 am
 June - 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 3, 2024 at 10:00 am
 June – 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 18, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed)

1 of 50



City of Keene 1 
New Hampshire 2 

 3 
 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 
PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 
Thursday, May 2, 2024               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 

City Hall 
Members Present: 
Mari Brunner, Chair Pro Tempore 
Evan Clements 
Acting Fire Chief Jason Martin 
Don Lussier 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Lt. Shane Maxfield, Police Dept. 
TJ O’Brien, Commercial Building Inspector 
 

 8 
1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 
Ms. Mari Brunner called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM. Roll call was conducted. Mr. Don 11 
Lussier made a motion to elect Ms. Brunner as the Chair Pro Tempore for the meeting. Mr. Evan 12 
Clements seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 13 
 14 

2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiry 15 
 16 

a. Conceptual Site Plan Application – The ~0.68-ac parcel at 20 Central Square (TMP 17 
#568-063-000) is owned by 20 Central Keene LLC and is located in the Downtown Core 18 
District. 19 

 20 
Matt Bombaci from Bohler Engineering was present at the meeting to discuss proposed lighting 21 
modifications on the Bank of America site at 20 Central Square (TMP #568-063-000). City Staff 22 
discussed the proposal with Mr. Bombaci and provided feedback.  23 

 24 
3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 25 

 26 
Mr. Lussier brought up a potential Governmental Land Use application that may be submitted for 27 
advice & comment to the Planning Board. This is related to the use of a parcel owned by 28 
Eversource on Island St near the bike path as a staging area for equipment and materials during 29 
the upcoming reconstruction project on Island St. 30 
 31 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 32 
• Pre-submission Meeting – June 6, 2024 at 9:00 am 33 
• 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – June 6, 2024 at 10:00 am 34 
• 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – June 20, 2024 at 10:00 am (If needed) 35 

 36 
5) Adjournment 37 

 38 
There being no further business, Ms. Brunner adjourned the meeting at 9:24 AM.    39 

2 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
May 2, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 40 
Respectfully submitted by, 41 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 42 
 43 
Reviewed and edited by, 44 
Mari Brunner, Senior Planner 45 

3 of 50



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, May 2, 2024               10:00 AM Council Chambers, 
City Hall 

Members Present: 
Med Kopczynski, Vice Chair & City 
Manager’s Designee 
Don Lussier, Public Works Director’s 
Designee 
Mari Brunner, Community Development 
Director’s Designee 
Evan Clements, Zoning Administrator’s 
Designee 
Jason Martin, Acting Fire Chief  

Other Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
 

 8 

1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 

Vice Chair Kopczynski called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.  Roll call was conducted.   11 

 12 

2) Minutes of Previous Meetings – January 4, 2024; February 1, 2024; March 7, 2024; and 13 

April 4, 2024 14 

 15 

Mr. Clements made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of January 4, 2024.  Ms. Brunner 16 

seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.   17 

 18 

Mr. Clements made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of February 1, 2024.  Ms. Brunner 19 

seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.   20 

 21 

Mr. Clements made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of March 7, 2024 and April 4, 2024.  22 

Ms. Brunner seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.  23 

 24 

3) Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 25 

 26 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician, stated that there are no final votes on conditional approvals 27 

for today. 28 

 29 

4) Public Hearing 30 

A) SPR-204, Modification #4 – Site Plan – Bergeron Mechanical Exterior Changes, 31 

216 Marlboro St - Applicant Brickstone Land Use Consultants, on behalf of 32 

4 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
May 2, 2024 

Page 2 of 7 
 

owner 216 Marlboro St LLC, proposes to make exterior building modifications 33 

to the Bergeron Mechanical building at 216 Marlboro St (TMP #589-016-000). 34 

The parcel is 0.97 ac and is located in the Neighborhood Business District. 35 

 36 

Mr. Kopczynski introduced SPR-204, Modification #4, and asked if staff had recommendations 37 

for the completeness of the application. 38 

 39 

Ms. Fortson stated that the applicant has requested exemptions from submitting a location map of 40 

the proposed improvements, a proposed conditions plan, a grading plan, landscaping plan, lighting 41 

plan, drainage report, traffic analysis, soil analysis, historic evaluation, screening analysis, and 42 

architectural and visual appearance analysis.  She continued that staff determined that the 43 

requested exemptions would have no bearing on the merits of the application and recommend that 44 

the MPRC accept the application as complete. 45 

 46 

Ms. Brunner made a motion to accept the application as complete.  Mr. Lussier seconded the 47 

motion, which passed by unanimous vote.  48 

 49 

Mr. Kopczynski asked to hear from the applicant. 50 

 51 

Jim Phippard of Brickstone Land Use Consultants stated that he is here on behalf of 216 Marlboro 52 

St., LLC.  He continued that this is a repeat application to modify the approved elevations to change 53 

the siding and appearance of the building.  No other physical changes to the site are proposed.  The 54 

proposed changes were originally reviewed and conditionally approved in 2022; however, the 55 

conditional approval was subsequently rescinded when staff determined the site was out of 56 

compliance with the zoning requirements for the Neighborhood Business District.  Corrections to 57 

the site were made.  They removed the non-complying paved area at the rear of the property.  The 58 

site now conforms to the lot coverage requirements and there is no encroachment of pavement into 59 

the wetlands setback.  Earlier this year, a boundary line adjustment was approved with a 60 

neighboring property, 194 Marlboro St.  The rear portion of that property, which is just over 4,000 61 

square feet in size, was added to the parcel at 216 Marlboro St.  It now complies with the 62 

dimensional requirements and lot coverage requirements. 63 

 64 

Mr. Phippard continued that the physical changes to the building involved changing the siding, 65 

causing a dramatic change to the building’s appearance, which required approval from the 66 

Planning Board or the MPRC.  216 Marlboro St. LLC requests that this be reapproved.  The work 67 

has been completed, so this request is after the fact, but they would like to make it official. 68 

 69 

Mr. Clements asked Mr. Phippard about what the status is of the sign permit application for the 70 

mechanical units on the roof.  Mr. Phippard replied that he does not know; he was not part of that.  71 

He continued that he has a copy of the application he thought had been submitted.  Mr. Clements 72 

replied that the application’s narrative says the signage will conform with the sign regulations, so 73 

he was looking for an update. 74 

 75 

5 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
May 2, 2024 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Mr. Lussier asked the MPRC members if that would be a condition they would want to add to the 76 

approval.  Ms. Brunner replied that staff has provided a recommended motion that includes a 77 

condition related to the sign permit. 78 

 79 

Mr. Kopczynski opened the public hearing and asked for comment.  Hearing none, he closed the 80 

public hearing and asked the MPRC to deliberate. 81 

 82 

Ms. Brunner stated that she does not see anything with the application that would not comply with 83 

the Planning Board’s standards for architectural appearance.  She continued that she thinks this 84 

application meets all of the standards for visual and architectural appearance, which is the only 85 

item the MPRC has to review.  She appreciates the applicant addressing all of the Zoning issues, 86 

which she knows was a headache.  This complies with Zoning.  The only remaining issue she sees 87 

is the sign permit.  She thinks the sign permit application that was submitted expired due to staff 88 

not receiving information they were waiting on.  That will have to be resubmitted.  She thinks the 89 

MPRC should include that recommended condition. 90 

 91 

Mr. Clements stated that he agrees with Ms. Brunner regarding the visual appearance.  He 92 

continued that he does not believe it is intense, distracting, or anything of that nature.  It meets the 93 

Planning Board’s regulations. 94 

 95 

Mr. Kopczynski asked for a motion. 96 

 97 

Ms. Brunner made a motion to approve SPR-204, Modification #4, as shown on the elevations 98 

identified as “Existing Elevations, 216 Marlboro St., Keene, NH, 03431, Parcel ID #589-016-000,” 99 

prepared by Randall Walter on August 8, 2022, with the following conditions precedent prior to 100 

final approval and signature of the elevations by the Minor Project Review Committee chair: 101 

 102 

1) Owner’s signature appears on the Site Layout Plan 103 

2) Submittal of five (5) paper copies and a digital copy of the final plan set and elevations  104 

3) Submittal and approval of a sign permit application to demonstrate that the rooftop 105 

condensers are either permitted under the Sign Code or that the units shall be screened in 106 

accordance with Section 20.6 of the Land Development Code. 107 

 108 

Mr. Lussier seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 109 

 110 

5) Changes to Minor Project Review Committee Application Fee Schedule – The City of 111 

Keene Community Development Department proposes to amend sections of Article 25, 112 

“Application Procedures” of the Land Development Code and Chapter 100 of Appendix 113 

B of the City Code of Ordinances to change the certified mailing requirement to a 114 

“Certificate of Mailing.” 115 

 116 

Mr. Kopczynski asked staff to speak to this. 117 

 118 

6 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
May 2, 2024 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Ms. Fortson stated that historically, staff have noticed the proposed changes to fee schedules in a 119 

legal notice and then brought it to the board’s attention at a meeting for review.  She continued 120 

that at the next meeting, the board would vote whether to adopt the fee schedule.  Staff proposes a 121 

slew of changes to fees associated with various boards, including the Zoning Board of Adjustment 122 

(ZBA) and Planning Board.  The only change applicable to the MPRC is a proposed change to 123 

how the City notices abutters.  Currently, staff sends certified letters, which cost $5.04 each.  The 124 

NH RSA only requires the City to provide verified mailings.  The USPS offers a product called a 125 

“Certificate of Mailing,” which would lower the cost of mailing each abutter letter while still 126 

verifying that the Post Office received the letters.  The need to physically sign for a letter (certified 127 

mail) is a hindrance for some people, and this is not required for letters sent via Certificate of 128 

Mailing. 129 

 130 

Mr. Kopczynski stated that this will be a change to City Code, so there will ultimately be a 131 

discussion that goes before the Finance, Organization, and Personnel Committee and then the City 132 

Council.  He continued that if the MPRC wants to be on record in favor, that is fine.  This seems 133 

to be a reasonable change to the fee schedule, as it tracks with changes to the statute and it is 134 

compensation that makes sense from the applicants’ perspective.   135 

 136 

Mr. Clements stated that he is generally in favor of the change, as it reduces the overall cost to 137 

applicants to come before the board.  He asked Ms. Fortson where they are in the process she just 138 

laid out. 139 

 140 

Ms. Fortson replied that the proposed list of changes has been distributed to a few boards.  She 141 

continued that the proposed changes will affect the ZBA, the Historic District Commission, the 142 

Planning Board, and the MPRC.  Staff is bringing this proposed change before the MPRC because 143 

it is a Planning Board subcommittee.  After getting feedback on the proposed changes from these 144 

four boards, staff will submit an ordinance to go through the City Council’s review process. 145 

 146 

Mr. Kopczynski asked what staff’s recommended motion is.  Ms. Fortson replied that the 147 

recommended motion is to approve the proposed changes.  Mr. Kopczynski replied that it would 148 

be more accurate for the MPRC to recommend the City Council approve it.  Ms. Brunner replied 149 

that under the statute, the different statutory boards have their own independent authority of City 150 

Council to adopt their own regulations and associated fees.  She continued that in this instance, 151 

because the City also put the fees into the City Code, both have to adopt them, which is why the 152 

MPRC would need to adopt the fee and then send it to the Council to include it in the City Code. 153 

 154 

Mr. Lussier asked if the MPRC approves this, or if the Planning Board has that statutory authority.  155 

Ms. Brunner replied that the Planning Board has delegated its authority to the MPRC for review 156 

of Minor Site Plan applications, and her understanding is that the MPRC can adopt its own Rules 157 

of Procedure.  She thinks the MPRC should at least make a motion to approve (the fee schedule 158 

changes).  An argument could be made that this should be done through the Planning Board, but 159 

since the Planning Board is adopting it anyway, she thinks they will be covered. 160 

 161 

7 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
May 2, 2024 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Mr. Lussier stated that he understands the appeal of reducing staff burden and costs to applicants, 162 

but he thought the purpose of certified mail was to have written documentation not just that the 163 

letter went to the Post Office, but that the applicant received the notification.  This (change) would 164 

not allow that.  Ms. Brunner replied that the benefit of certified mail is that you get both a 165 

confirmation that the letter was sent and that the letter was received.  With Certificate of Mailing, 166 

you get proof that the letter was sent, which is all State law requires.  She continued that staff 167 

received feedback from members of the public saying they do not like the certified mail, such as a 168 

person expressing dismay that they did not know about a public hearing because they did not get 169 

a chance to go to the Post Office to get their letter.  Staff have received feedback from the public 170 

about the difficulty of either having to be home when the letter arrives to sign for it or to make a 171 

special trip to the Post Office.  To address that, some communities require sending both, which 172 

they could consider.  However, certified mail costs have continually increased.  Certificate of 173 

Mailing is a lower staff burden, less expensive for the applicant, and meets the intent of State law. 174 

 175 

Mr. Lussier replied that he does not think certified mail was ever intended to be cheap or 176 

convenient for anyone.  He continued that it is a legal threshold they are trying to achieve.  177 

Essentially, the City does certified mailings to satisfy the lawyers.  He asked whether this matter 178 

has to be resolved today, or if it can be postponed so they could seek the City Attorney’s Office’s 179 

opinion as to whether certificate of mail has the same benefits to the City as certified mail.  Ms. 180 

Brunner replied that (these proposed changes) has been in the works for quite a while, and 181 

Community Development Department staff have talked with the City Attorney and the Assistant 182 

City Attorney, who are both in support.  It meets the State law requirements, so legally speaking, 183 

there is no risk.  Whether to use certified mailings or a Certificate of Mailing is up to the MPRC’s 184 

preference.  Her opinion is that Certificate of Mailing would serve the public better. 185 

 186 

Mr. Clements stated that the Planning Board has already adopted the change to a Certificate of 187 

Mailing.  He asked if the MPRC should vote on this today, or if this is the public introduction of 188 

the proposed change.  Ms. Fortson replied that this is the public introduction.  She continued that 189 

the adoption will be at the MPRC’s next meeting. 190 

 191 

Mr. Kopczynski stated that the intent is to notify people that there is action that will be taking 192 

place.  He continued that the problem is they are using an 1890s approach, putting a notice in the 193 

newspaper and sending people letters.  The majority of Keene property owners do not live at the 194 

address where the notifications are sent, and the people who are there have no idea what is going 195 

on.  There are complete neighborhoods that have no idea what is going on.  If there is an activity 196 

taking place on a piece of property, people on the record in a certain distance will get notified, or 197 

entities, companies, and LLCs.  The City has to meet the statutory requirements.  Many 198 

communities around the country have begun to post the properties in addition.  Thus, anyone 199 

walking or driving by it knows that something is being proposed for that property and could weigh 200 

in.  He would like to see the City’s processes ultimately evolve that way, so they are getting as 201 

much input out to the public as possible, not just the people who own property within 200 feet and 202 

might actually be living far away. 203 

 204 

8 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
May 2, 2024 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Mr. Lussier stated that his hesitation here is largely due to (what has happened with) some 205 

transportation projects.  He continued that staff had multiple communications with tenants on a 206 

property, for example, and then when the time came for final decisions and actions, the property 207 

owner claimed they were never informed, because the City had been sending notifications to and 208 

talking with tenants instead of the property owner.  And the City did not have a documentation 209 

that they had sent certified letters to the property owner. 210 

 211 

Mr. Kopczynski stated that he thinks he and Mr. Lussier both have a point, and sometime, this 212 

needs to be worked out. 213 

 214 

Ms. Brunner stated that she thinks they are covered there, because with the Certificate of Mailing, 215 

for every letter that goes out, they will have the sticker on the letter to show that the City sent 216 

those.  They go to the Post Office and then the Post Office gives them back to the City.  Thus, they 217 

have proof, in the project folder, that the City has sent all of the letters.  If someone from a condo 218 

association, for example, were to come back and claim they were never notified, staff has the 219 

ability to demonstrate that they met all of the requirements of State law. 220 

 221 

Ms. Brunner stated that the Chair raises a good question about the fact that there may be people 222 

within the 200-foot radius or just in the general community who may not know about it.  She 223 

continued that she thinks this (topic of on-site postings) might be a conversation for the Planning 224 

Board to have in the future, but she also thinks staff is doing a better job now of publicizing online 225 

and through social media, which she hopes people are paying attention to. 226 

 227 

Mr. Kopczynski replied that he does not disagree with any of those points.  He continued that the 228 

objective is to inform, and they should do everything they can to do so.  His point is that many 229 

people are affected by these decisions and are not necessarily being taken into consideration by 230 

the processes. 231 

 232 

Mr. Lussier stated that he thinks there are two different objectives.  He continued that one is to 233 

inform the public, which he thinks the City does a great job with, communicating through multiple 234 

channels.  The other objective is for the City to protect itself legally, and his concern is that this 235 

proposed change might not do that as well as the current practice does. 236 

 237 

6) Staff Updates 238 

 239 

Mr. Kopczynski asked if there were any updates from staff.  Ms. Fortson replied no. 240 

 241 

7) New Business 242 

 243 

Ms. Brunner stated that the Master Plan Update project is underway.  A community survey is out, 244 

and a think tank workshop is coming up, as well as a visioning workshop.  The community survey 245 

is for anyone connected to Keene, whether they live, work, or visit here.  She will ask staff to send 246 

the survey link to the MPRC members, and it would be great if MPRC members could encourage 247 

9 of 50



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
May 2, 2024 

Page 7 of 7 
 

everyone in their departments to fill out the survey.  Responses from people who work in Keene 248 

would be really helpful.   249 

 250 

8) Upcoming Meeting Dates 251 

 252 

May - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – May 16, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed) 253 

June - Pre-submission Meeting – June 6, 2024 at 9:00 am 254 

June - 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – June 6, 2024 at 10:00 am 255 

June – 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – June 20, 2024 at 10:00 am (if needed) 256 

 257 

Mr. Lussier asked if the only reason to meet on May 16 would be to vote on plans in need of final 258 

approval.  Ms. Fortson replied yes, if Mr. Phippard is able to address the conditions of approval 259 

for the Bergeron Mechanical application.  Mr. Lussier asked if the May 16th meeting would be 260 

canceled if Mr. Phippard is not ready by then, and then the MPRC could address the fee schedule 261 

changes in June.  Ms. Fortson replied that she thinks that is okay.  Ms. Brunner replied that her 262 

only question is the schedule for the other boards.  She continued that if the MPRC has no need to 263 

meet again in May other than to vote on the fee schedule change and if there is no rush for that, 264 

she does not see why they could not just wait until June.  Mr. Clements replied that the only rush 265 

would be to get the Cottage Court fee on the books for the Planning Board.  He continued that 266 

being said, HDC is not meeting until June, so the HDC’s part of this equation would not be done 267 

in May. 268 

 269 

Mr. Kopczynski stated that it seems unusual to him to have a condition that you have to get a 270 

permit when you are approving something related to the site.  Ms. Brunner replied that it goes back 271 

to when the project was originally approved and then voided because it did not meet Zoning, 272 

because the sign regulations are in the Zoning Code.  She continued that the MPRC only has 273 

jurisdiction over applications that fully comply with Zoning.  They think this probably complies 274 

with Zoning but will not know for sure until the sign permit is submitted and staff can do the 275 

calculations.  Mr. Kopczynski replied that he is okay with it, but it just seemed unusual.  He is not 276 

second-guessing anything. 277 

 278 

9) Adjournment 279 

 280 

There being no further business, Mr. Kopczynski adjourned the meeting at 10:30 AM. 281 

 282 

Respectfully submitted by, 283 

Britta Reida, Minute Taker 284 

 285 

Reviewed and edited by, 286 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 287 

10 of 50



11 of 50



12 of 50



13 of 50



14 of 50



R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT DATE

SVE Associates

P.O. Box 1818

Civil Engineer:

Brattleboro, Vermont 05302

PHONE (802) 257-0561

117 WEST STREET
KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03431

OCTOBER 25, 2023

NEW PARKING LOT
426-428 WINCHESTER ST. KEENE NEW HAMPSHIRE

PREPARED BY

TBK REALTY
OWNER:

SVE Project #: K2770

439 West River Road
Huntley Survey & Design, PLLC

Temple, NH 03084

Land Survey

PHONE (603) 381-3227
www.Huntleysurvey.com

659 West Road
Brickstone Land Use Consultants

Development Consultant

Keene, New Hampshire

PHONE (603) 357-016

185 Winchester St.

revised MAY 17, 2024
15 of 50



N-1

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT DATE

 CHECKED: LPS

DATE:

PROJ. #:

NOTES &
LEGEND

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

\K
27

70
 T

B
K

 R
ea

lty
-W

in
ch

es
te

r 
S

t\D
w

g\
K

27
70

 S
IT

E
.d

w
g 

  A
pr

 3
0,

  2
02

4 
- 

11
:3

1a
m

c

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
D

A
T

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

NEW PARKING LOT

TBK REALTY

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
117 WEST STREET

-OCT- 2325

K2770K2770

DESIGN:  RH

DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

SF

W

SD

S

U.N.O.

N.I.C.

T.B.R.

O.A.E.

S.C.E.

I.C.C.

V.C.C.

V.G.C.

T.D.

LP
S

LP
S

20
-M

A
R

-2
4

S
IT

E
 D

A
T

A
 T

A
B

LE
1

D

16 of 50



W
W

W
W

W
W

34"

14" 1"

14"
16"

18"
1'"14"

17"15"

"

15"

15" CLUSTER

[115-001]
JOHN R. PROVENCAL REVOCABLE TRUST

4 Catskill Drive
Merrimack, NH 03054-2500

2587/871
Zone: CL

420-422 Winchester Street

[115-003]
434-440 WINCHESTER STREET LLC

POB 684
Keene, NH 03431

1554/520
Zone: CL

434-440  Winchester Street

46
9

46
8

469

47
0

47
0

47
0

469

470

469

468

468

46
9

47
0

468

468

469

470

469

47
1

SS
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

OH

O
H

O
H

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

S
D

SD
SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

INV:463.40
15"CMP

[115-011]
KRIF ROAD ASSOCIATES LTD

PARTNERSHIP
POB 565

Keene, NH 03431
1297/266
Zone: IND

0 Cornwell Drive

[115-002]
2.59 Acres±

112,746 Sq.Ft.±

1 STORY

BLOCK & STEEL BUILDING

11,056 SF.

#426

1 STORY

BLOCK & STEEL BUILDING

12,314 SF.

#428

INV:463.35
BOX"CULVERT

INV:464.06
4"PVC

RIM=470.42

12
" P

VC

12
" P

VC

10" PVC

RIM=469.80
INV NW=459.9
INV E=459.7

RIM=468.52
INV W=460.7
INV E=460.8

RIM=468.76
INV W=461.4
INV E=461.7

10" PVC

RIM=467.87
INV=466.5
SUMP=465.1

6" PVC

RIM=468.52
INV NW=465.7
INV E=465.7
SUMP=464.1

RIM=468.37
INV W=465.5±
INV SE=465.5±
SUMP=465.0

RIM=468.75
INV W=464.7
INV E=464.5

12" CMP

12" CMP

12" CMP

RIM=469.43
INV NW=464.9±
INV E=464.9±

SD

SD

12" CMP

RIM=467.03
INV W=463.9
INV E=463.8
SUMP=463.7 15" CMP

RIM=468.43
INV W=463.6
INV E=463.4 15" CMP

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
OUTLET
NOT FOUND

RIM=467.81
INV SE=465.3

12" CMP

RIM=467.33
INV NW=465.2
INV E=465.0

12" CMP

RIM=467.27
INV W=464.0
INV E=464.0

15" CMP
RIM=468.59
INV W=463.2
INV E=463.2

15" CMP

25' ROW TO CITY OF KEENE FOR FUTURE

ROADWAY PURPOSES & UTILITIES

PARKING AND ACCESS

EASEMENT 1122/740

AC
CE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

11
43

/51
1

80
' N

O 
BU

ILD
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
TO TAX DITCH
EASEMENTS #4

60'
W

ID
E

TA
X 

DI
TC

H
67

5/1
05

W

S S S S S S

S

4" PVC

6" PVC

6" PVC

16.0'±

S
6" PVCAPPROXIMATE LOCATION

SERVICE TO 428
WINCHESTER ST ?

BENCHMARK
400
ELEV=471.54'

BENCHMARK
401
ELEV=470.52'

FF:471.96'

FF:472.07'

Plan of Land

LAND OF

TBK REALTY INC
located at

Tax Map 115 Lot 2
426-428 Winchester Street, Keene, Cheshire County, New Hampshire

Book 1650, Page 693

Surveyed 8/2023         Plan prepared 10/06/2023
Project No. H23-000          Cad File No. H23-046 Excon.dwg

Huntley Survey & Design, PLLC

NH & VT Land Surveying, Wetlands & NH Septic System Design
659 West Road, Temple, NH 03084          (603) 924-1669          www.huntleysurvey.com

33.
BYREVISIONDATENO.

Locus Map
1"=1,000'±

Keene
New Hampshire

Keene By-pass  Rts . 9, 10 & 12

W
inc

he
ste

r S
t.

Ro
ute

 10

Fairbanks Street

Wetmore Street

Krif Road

W
inc

he
ste

r S
t

Key Road

Zoning Districts
CL (COMMERCIAL LIMITED)
REQUIREMENTS

MAX HEIGHT 2 STORIES/35'
LOT SIZE 20,000 sf
FRONTAGE 100'

BUILDING SETBACKS
FRONT 100'
SIDE 20'
REAR 20/50'

MAX BUILDING COVERAGE 40%
MAX IMPERMEABLE COVERAGE 70%

SEE CITY OF KEENE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE CONCERNING
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO PARCEL

Notes
1. THE BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS/ARE REFERENCED TO NAD83 NH STATE PLANE GRID, BASED ON A STATIC

GPS SURVEY PERFORMED IN CONJUNCTION WITH PLAN REFERENCE No.1 USING AN iG3S GNSS RECEIVER AND
SERVE ONLY TO DEFINE ANGULAR RELATIONSHIPS.

2. THE BOUNDARY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WERE CALCULATED FROM DEEDS, RECORD PLANS & PHYSICAL
EVIDENCE FOUND DURING THE FIELD SURVEY.

3. TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS FROM AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY BY HUNTLEY SURVEY & DESIGN, PLLC
PERFORMED DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 2023. THE VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD 88. CONTOUR INTERVAL IS
TWO (2) FEET.

4. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM DATA OBTAINED FROM
FIELD SURVEY OF SURFACE LOCATIONS, PREVIOUS MAPS AND RECORDS. THEIR LOCATION MUST BE
CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. THERE MAY BE OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE
NOT KNOWN. THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY AND
ALL CONSTRUCTION. CALL DIG-SAFE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

5. JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS WERE NOT INVESTIGATED FOR THIS PROJECT.

6. THIS SITE LIES WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER FEMA FIRM, CHESHIRE COUNTY, NH, PANEL 266
OF 610, MAP NUMBER 33005C0266E, EFFECTIVELY DATED MAY 23, 2006. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION IS 471.2 BASED
CROSS SECTIONS C & D ASH SWAMP BROOK OF THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY, CHESHIRE COUNTY, NH
DATED MAY 23, 2006.

Surveyor's Certification
PURSUANT TO RSA 676: 18 III AND RSA 672: 14, I CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY AND PLAT WERE PRODUCED BY ME OR
THOSE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION FROM A TOTAL STATION AND DATA COLLECTOR TRAVERSE WITH A POSITION
TOLERANCE THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS NH LAN 500 AND THE ALLOWABLE RELATIVE POSITIONAL ACCURACY REQUIRED
BY THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE IN TABLE 500.1, "ACCURACY MEASUREMENTS, LOCAL ACCURACY OF CONTROL
SUPPORTING THE SURVEY," AND IS BASED ON INFORMATION RECORDED AT THE CHESHIRE COUNTY REGISTRY OF
DEEDS AS REFERENCED HEREON, INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT AND PHYSICAL EVIDENCE FOUND.

HD

Plan References
REFERENCES INCLUDE ALL INFORMATION REFERRED TO ON ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PLANS

1. ROUTE CORRIDOR SURVEY, WINCHESTER STREET/ROUTE 10, PREPARED FOR CHA, DATED FEBRUARY 11, 2016; BY
RUSSELL HUTLEY, SVE ASSOCIATES (File No.2146G 01.dwg on file at SVE Associates)

2. EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY PREPARED FOR FAIRFIELD'S CADILLAC BUICK GMC & KIA, DATED JUNE 21, 2013; BY
RUSSELL J. HUNTLEY, SVE ASSOCIATES (File No.2287 01.dwg on file at SVE Associates)

3. PLAT OF EMILE J. LEGERE SUBDIVISION, WINCHESTER STREET, KEENE, NH, DATED NOVEMBER 8, 1982, BY THOMAS
W. FLAVIN, Jr. (Cab.4 Dr.00 No.145 CCRD)

4. APPENDIX 'A', AGREEMENT TO LOCATE CURB CUTS AND RIGHT OF WAY AT THE FORMER CORNWELL PROPERTY,
DATED OCTOBER 15, 1985 BY JIM PHIPPARD (CAB.07 DR.00 NO.0020 CCRD)

5. MAP 911 SECTION 24 LOT 13 BOUNDARY SURVEY LAND OF KEPSI REALTY, DATED MAY 13, 1997: BY ERIC MORSE,
T.F. MORAN (Cab.12 Dr.02 No.0111 CCRD)

6. KENNETH CORNWELL PROPERTY, SUBDIVISION PLAN, DATED JULY 21, 1977; BY BOB DION, EDWARD C. JORDON Co
(Cab.01 Dr.00 No.0029 CCRD)

7. PROPOSED WHOLESALE/SERVICE COMPLEX, SOUTH KEPSI REALTY, DATED APRIL 7, 1986 (Cab.07 Dr.00 No.0101
CCRD)

Easements
1. SURVEYED PARCEL BENEFITS FROM ACCESS AND PARKING EASEMENT OVER PARCEL 115-001. SEE 1122/740.

2. RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT FOR CURB CUTS AND ACCESS. SEE 1143/511

3. ALL EASEMENTS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN ON PLANS REFERENCED.

4. DRAINAGE EASEMENT FROM PARCEL 115-001 ACROSS SURVEYD PARCEL.

5. 25' FUTURE ROADWAY AND UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG SOUTHERLY SIDE OF PROPERTY.

17 of 50



W
W

W
W

W
W

34"

14" 1"

14"
16"

18"
1'"14"

17"
15"

"

15"

15" CLUSTER

[115-001]
JOHN R. PROVENCAL REVOCABLE TRUST

4 Catskill Drive
Merrimack, NH 03054-2500

2587/871
Zone: CL

420-422 Winchester Street

[115-003]
434-440 WINCHESTER STREET LLC

POB 684
Keene, NH 03431

1554/520
Zone: CL

434-440  Winchester Street

SS
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

OH

O
H

O
H

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

S
D

SD
SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

INV:463.40
15"CMP

[115-011]
KRIF ROAD ASSOCIATES LTD

PARTNERSHIP
POB 565

Keene, NH 03431
1297/266
Zone: IND

0 Cornwell Drive

[115-002]
2.59 Acres±

112,746 Sq.Ft.±

INV:463.35
BOX"CULVERT

INV:464.06
4"PVC

RIM=470.42

RIM=469.80
INV NW=459.9
INV E=459.7

RIM=468.52
INV W=460.7
INV E=460.8

RIM=468.76
INV W=461.4
INV E=461.7

RIM=467.87
INV=466.5
SUMP=465.1

RIM=468.52
INV NW=465.7
INV E=465.7
SUMP=464.1

RIM=468.37
INV W=465.5±
INV SE=465.5±
SUMP=465.0

RIM=468.75
INV W=464.7
INV E=464.5RIM=469.43

INV NW=464.9±
INV E=464.9±

SD

SD

RIM=467.03
INV W=463.9
INV E=463.8
SUMP=463.7

RIM=468.43
INV W=463.6
INV E=463.4

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
OUTLET
NOT FOUND

RIM=467.81
INV SE=465.3

RIM=467.33
INV NW=465.2
INV E=465.0

RIM=467.27
INV W=464.0
INV E=464.0

RIM=468.59
INV W=463.2
INV E=463.2

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
TO TAX DITCH
EASEMENTS #4

W

S S S S S S

S

S

SERVICE TO 428
WINCHESTER ST ?

FF:471.96'

FF:472.07'

46
9

46
8

428 WINCHESTER ST.

426 WINCHESTER ST.

CORNWELL DRIVE

OH

OH

OH APPROXIMATE OVERHEAD POWER

FAIRFIELD DEALERSHIPS

FW WEBB COMPANY

DUMPSTER

DUMPSTER

EXISTING BIKE RACK

OH

46
9

C-1

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT DATE

 CHECKED: LPS

DATE:

PROJ. #:

OVERALL
SITE PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 15 30 60

30'

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

\K
27

70
 T

B
K

 R
ea

lty
-W

in
ch

es
te

r 
S

t\D
w

g\
K

27
70

 S
IT

E
 5

-1
7-

24
.d

w
g 

  M
ay

 1
7,

  2
02

4 
- 

1:
32

pm

c

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
D

A
T

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

N

NEW PARKING LOT

TBK REALTY

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
117 WEST STREET

-OCT- 2325

K2770K2770

DESIGN:  RH

DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

LP
S

LP
S

24
-A

P
R

-2
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

B
 S

T
A

F
F

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

1

LP
S

A
JG

17
-M

A
Y

-2
4

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
2

18 of 50



W
W

W
W

W
W

16"

14"

17"

15"

"

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

RIM=467.03
INV W=463.9
INV E=463.8
SUMP=463.7

RIM=468.43
INV W=463.6
INV E=463.4

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

S S S S S S
S

S

S

S

S

FF:471.96'

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

46
9

46
8

428 WINCHESTER ST.

CORNWELL DRIVE

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

APPROXIMATE OVERHEAD POWER

FAIRFIELD DEALERSHIPS

FW WEBB COMPANY

EXISTING PROPANE TANK

EXISTING TRANSFORMER(S) ON CONCRETE PAD(S)

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

DUMPSTER

DUMPSTER

SF

46
9

C-2

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT DATE

 CHECKED: LPS

DATE:

PROJ. #:

SITE PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 5 10 20

10'

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

\K
27

70
 T

B
K

 R
ea

lty
-W

in
ch

es
te

r 
S

t\D
w

g\
K

27
70

 S
IT

E
 5

-1
7-

24
.d

w
g 

  M
ay

 1
7,

  2
02

4 
- 

12
:3

7p
m

c

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
D

A
T

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

N

NEW PARKING LOT

TBK REALTY

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
117 WEST STREET

-OCT- 2325

K2770K2770

DESIGN:  RH

DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

LP
S

LP
S

30
-A

P
R

-2
4

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 P
E

R
 P

B
 S

T
A

F
F

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

1

LP
S

A
JG

17
-M

A
Y

-2
4

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
2

19 of 50



C-3

R.C.E. NUMBER: 13365
LIZA P. SARGENT DATE

 CHECKED: LPS

DATE:

PROJ. #:

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

\K
27

70
 T

B
K

 R
ea

lty
-W

in
ch

es
te

r 
S

t\D
w

g\
K

27
70

 S
IT

E
.d

w
g 

  A
pr

 3
0,

  2
02

4 
- 

11
:3

1a
m

c

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
D

A
T

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

NEW PARKING LOT

TBK REALTY

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
117 WEST STREET

-OCT- 2325

K2770K2770

DESIGN:  RH

DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

DO NOT COMPACT
UNDISTURBED SUBSOIL

CLEAN ORGANIC BACKFILL

6" SAUCER AROUND TREE

4" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

OR 1/3 UP TREE
ATTACH @ FIRST BRANCH
#11 GAUGE WIRE TWISTED

REINFORCED RUBBER HOSE

DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER
SELECTIVELY PRUNE CROWN 

GUYING STAKE

TREE WRAP AS REQUIRED

8" TYPICAL

#11 GAUGE WIRE

CEDAR STAKE

ROOT BALL

TREE WELL

2"x2"

16
" 

M
IN

.
16

"

NOT TO SCALE

SUBBASE

FILTER FABRIC TO EXTEND BEYOND AND 
BE HELD IN PLACE BY GRATE & STONE.

BE HELD IN PLACE BY GRATE.
FILTER FABRIC TO EXTEND BEYOND AND 

SEDIMENT

24
"M

A
X

12
"M

IN

TRAP

12" GRAVEL AROUND EDGE
WIRE MESH OVER GRATE

REGULAR MAINTENANCE, INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF SEDIMENT & EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE 
CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL PERMIT CONDITIONS, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

NOT TO SCALE

20' MIN.

1-1/2" STONE

10' MIN.

10'

10'

3'

30' MIN.

(OPTIONAL)
MOUNTABLE BERM

GROUND
EXISTING

PAVEMENT
EXISTING

120 EX
EXXON

50' MIN.

NOT TO SCALE

6"

6"

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

GRADE
FINISHED

WITH BRICK MASONRY
ADJUST TO GRADE

OR CONE SECTION.

2'-0"

8"

AASHTO HS20
DESIGN LOADING PER

PRECAST FLAT SLAB

RISER SECTION.
PRECAST CONCRETE

2 COURSE MIN.

3'
 M

IN
.

NORMAL WSE

24"

OR APPROVED EQUAL

5' DIA. U.N.O.

SNOUT SEPARATOR
OUTLET PROTECTION

5'

NOT TO SCALE

LP
S

LP
S

24
-A

P
R

-2
4

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

1

20 of 50



W
W

W
W

W
W

14" 1"

14"

16"

18"
1'"14"

17"
15"

"

15"

SSS
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD

INV:463.40
15"CMP

INV:463.35
BOX"CULVERT

INV:464.06
4"PVC

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD SD

S S S S S S S S

S

S

FF:471.96'

FF:472.07'

S
F

S
F

46
9

46
8

428 WINCHESTER ST.

426 WINCHESTER ST.

CORNWELL DRIVE

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

FAIRFIELD DEALERSHIPS

FW WEBB COMPANY

S
F

P1XX
P1XX

P1XX
P1XX

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.3 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.1 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.7 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.6 1.9 1.3 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.1 2.6 2.4 2.1 1.8 2.1 2.4 1.8 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.2 2.6 2.7 2.4 2.3 2.5 2.8 2.2 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.2 2.6 2.9 2.6 2.5 2.8 2.9 1.8 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.6 2.8 2.9 2.5 2.4 2.8 3.0 2.0 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.5 2.7 2.7 2.5 2.5 2.7 2.9 1.7 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.8 1.8 2.8 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.5 2.9 1.8 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.4 2.3 2.0 1.8 1.8 2.1 2.6 1.5 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.0 1.8 1.6 1.3 1.4 1.8 1.9 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.4 0.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

46
9

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description Tag LLF Luminaire

Lumens
Luminaire
Watts

Total
Watts

4 P1XX Single NLS: NV-1-T4-16L-1-30K8-VXX-ASA-BRZ-FSP-20 // FSIR-100 REMOTE REQUIRED FOR PROGRAMMING MOUNTED ON 20' NLS POLE: SSSP-20-4S-11G-9BC-SGL-BRZ-3430 0.900 6232 55.5 222

Calculation Summary
Label Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
Entire Area Fc 0.33 3.0 0.0 N.A. N.A.
Parking Lot Fc 2.06 3.0 0.8 2.58 3.75

LT-1 CHECKED: LPS

DATE:

PROJ. #:

LIGHTING PLAN

GRAPHIC SCALE 1" =

0 5 10 20

10'

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 P
:\P

ro
je

ct
\N

H
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

\K
27

70
 T

B
K

 R
ea

lty
-W

in
ch

es
te

r 
S

t\D
w

g\
K

27
70

 S
IT

E
 5

-1
7-

24
.d

w
g 

  M
ay

 1
7,

  2
02

4 
- 

12
:5

5p
m

c

N
O

.
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
D

A
T

E
D

W
N

C
H

K

SHEET

N

NEW PARKING LOT

TBK REALTY

KEENE, NEW HAMPSHIRE
117 WEST STREET

-OCT- 2325

K2770K2770

DESIGN:  RH

DRAWN: AJG

SVE 2023

Engineering
Planning
Landscape Architecture
Surveying

SVE Associates
P.O. Box 1818
439 West River Road
Brattleboro, VT 05302
T   802.257.0561
F   802.257.0721
www.sveassoc.com

Brickstone
Land Use Consultants, LLC

PLANNER:

Site Planning, Permitting and Development Consulting
185 Winchester Street, Keene, NH  03431
Phone: (603) 357-0116

LP
S

A
JG

21
-M

A
R

-2
4

LI
G

H
T

 P
O

LE
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 R
E

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 
1

LP
S

A
JG

17
-M

A
Y

-2
4

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
2

21 of 50



22 of 50



23 of 50



24 of 50



25 of 50



26 of 50



27 of 50



28 of 50



29 of 50



30 of 50



31 of 50



32 of 50



33 of 50



34 of 50



35 of 50



36 of 50



37 of 50



38 of 50



39 of 50



40 of 50



41 of 50



42 of 50



43 of 50



44 of 50



45 of 50



REV. 05.23.24

AREA, SITE & ROADWAY

NV-1

FORM AND FUNCTION
• Sleek, low profile housing
• Spec grade performance
• Engineered for optimum thermal management
• Low depreciation rate 
• Reduces energy consumption and costs up to 65%
•  Exceeds IES foot candle levels utilizing the least number of 

poles and fixtures per project
• Optical system designed for:
 - Parking Lots
 - Auto Dealerships
 - General Area Lighting

CONSTRUCTION
• Die Cast Aluminum
• External cooling fins
• Corrosion resistant external hardware
•  One-piece silicone gasket ensures IP65 seal for electronics 

compartment
• One-piece Optics Plate™ mounting silicone Micro Optics
•  Two-piece silicone Micro Optic system ensures IP67 level seal 

around each PCB
• Grade 2 Clear Anodized Optics Plate™ standard

FINISH
• 3-5 mils electrostatic powder coat. 
•  NLS’ standard high-quality finishes prevent corrosion, protects 

against extreme environmental conditions

WARRANTY
Five-year limited warranty for drivers and LEDs.

BUY AMERICAN
To ensure the latest BAA/TAA/BABA Standards are being met, 
please select BAA, TAA, or BABA in the options section. Please 
contact the factory before placing an order for any NLS products 
requesting BAA (Buy American Act), TAA (Trade American Act), or 
BABA (Build America, Buy America).

1

LED WATTAGE CHART

16L 32L 48L 64L
400 milliamps 21w - - -
530 milliamps 28w - - -
700 milliamps 36w 71w 104w 136w
1050 milliamps 56w 106w 156w 205w

46 of 50



 

 

3 Washington Street 
Keene, NH 03431 

 

(603) 352-5440 
KeeneNH.gov 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Minor Project Review Committee   
 
FROM:  Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:         Proposed Amendment to the Minor Project Review Committee Fee Schedule 

Overview: 
At the Minor Project Review Committee meeting on Thursday, April 4, 2024, there will be a public 
hearing on a proposed amendment to the Planning Board’s fee schedule, which was last revised in 
2021 when the Land Development Code (LDC) went into effect. This fee update is related to the 
method of mailed notice for Minor Project applications. 

If approved by the Board, these fee changes would be included as part of an ordinance application 
alongside fee updates for other City Boards. This ordinance application would be submitted to the City 
Clerk’s Office for review by the Joint Planning Board & PLD Committee and City Council with the 
ultimate goal that these amendments be incorporated into the LDC & Chapter 100 of Appendix B of 
City Code.  

Background: 
In order to reduce the cost of mailing notice letters to abutters and other required parties as part of 
the Planning Board and Minor Project Review Committee application processes, Community 
Development Staff are recommending that the Minor Project Review Committee adopt amendments 
to the following existing sections of LDC: Article 25.10.5.B.7, Article 25.12.5.I, Article 25.16.9.A.c, and 
Article 25.19.4. The recommendation is to change the mailed notice requirement in these sections 
from “Certified Mail” to a “Certificate of Mailing”.  
 
Changing this requirement will reduce the notice costs for Applicants and reduce the amount of staff 
time spent mailing letters while still meeting the intent of the notice requirements outlined in NH RSA 
676:4. All of the recommended fee changes are outlined in the attached red-lined version of the 
existing fee schedule.  

47 of 50



 

1 
 

 

Chapter 100. Land Development Code (LDC) Fee Schedule 
The proposed changes to the fee schedule are shown in red below. Existing fees to be removed 

or changed are crossed out. 

ZONING APPLICATIONS 
 Zoning Variance Application Fee……………………………………………………………………………..$100.00 $250.00 

 Zoning Special Exception Application Fee………………………………………………………………$100.00 $250.00 

 Expansion or Enlargement of a Nonconforming Use Application Fee………………..$100.00 $250.00 

 Equitable Waiver of Zoning Dimensional Requirements Application Fee…………..$100.00 $250.00 

 Zoning Administrator Written Interpretation Application Fee………………………………................$125.00 
 

SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS 
  Subdivision Application Fee……………………………………………………………………….$200.00 + $100.00 per lot 

 Conservation Residential Development Sub. Application Fee………………$200.00 + $100.00 per lot 

 Boundary Line Adjustment Application Fee……………………………………………….$100.00 + $20.00 per lot 

 Voluntary Merger Application Fee……………………………………………………………….$100.00 + $20.00 per lot 

 Request to extend expiration of conditionally approved subdivision…………$25.00 for 1st request, 

$50 for each request thereafter 

 

SITE PLAN / ADMINISTRATIVE PLANNING REVIEW APPLICATIONS 

 Major Site Plan Application Fee…………………………….$250.00 + $0.05 per sf gross floor area of new 

construction 

 Minor Site Plan Application Fee…………………….………$250.00 + $0.05 per sf gross floor area of new 

construction 

 Request to modify an approved site plan…………….$250.00 + $0.05 per sf gross floor area of new 

construction 

 Request to extend expiration of conditionally approved site plan……….…….$25.00 for 1st request, 

$50 for each request thereafter 

 Administrative Planning Review Fee………………………………………………………………………………………..$125.00 
 

PLANNING BOARD ADVICE & COMMENT 

 Application Fee………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$25.00 
 

 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) APPLICATIONS 
 Cottage Court Overlay CUP Application Fee………………………………………………………………….$100.00 

 Telecommunications CUP Application Fee ........................................................................ .$300.00 

 Hillside Protection CUP Application Fee………………………..……………………………………………………....$100.00 

 Surface Water Protection CUP Application Fee………………………………………………….………………….$100.00 

 Congregate Living and Social Services CUP Application Fee…………………………………………..….$100.00 

 Solar Energy System CUP Application Fee ........................................................................ ..$100.00 

48 of 50



2 
 

 

HISTORIC DISTRICT CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS (COA) APPLICATIONS 

 Major Project Application Fee…………………………………………………………………………………………………....$50.00 

 Minor Project Application Fee…………………………………………………………………………………………………….$25.00 
 Request to modify an approved Major Project COA………………………………………………………………..$50.00 

 

STREET ACCESS PERMIT APPLICATION 

 Application Fee………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$50.00 
 

 FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 

 Application Fee…………………………………….$50.00+$100 per acre (or portion thereof) of special flood 

hazard area proposed to be altered 
 

 SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 

 Applications with total project cost of $5,000+…….……………….$100.00 +$10.00 per $1,000 of total 
project value 

 Applications with a total project value less than $5,000……………………………………………………….$100.00 
 

 EARTH EXCAVATION PERMIT APPLICATION 

 Earth Excavation Permit Application Fee………………………………………………………………………………….$50.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Application Fee……………………………………………………………………….$250.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Major Amendment Application Fee………………………………………..$250.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Minor Amendment Application Fee………………………………………..$125.00 

 Earth Excavation Permit Renewal Application Fee…………………………………………………………$250.00 
 

 SERVICE CONNECTION PERMIT 
 Engineering Inspection Fees………………………………………………………………………………………..$55.00 per hour 

 

Connection Type Fee Basis 

Water, ≤ 2” $100  15 minutes of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to inspect 

the tap and service line/curb stop prior to backfill 

Water, > 2” $200  30 minutes of review / approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to inspect 

the tap and service line/curb stop or gate valve prior to 
backfill 

 2 visits to observe disinfection testing procedure and 
review lab results 

Sewer, design flow 
≤ 5000 GPD 

$100  15 minutes of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to 

inspect the connection to the main and the service 
pipe prior to backfill 

49 of 50



3 
 

Sewer, design flow 
> 5000 GPD 

$200  1 hour of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to 

inspect the connection to the main and the service 
pipe prior to backfill 

Storm Drain, ≤6” $100  15 minutes of review/approval by the City Engineer 
 2 one-hour visits by an engineering technician to inspect 

the tap and service line/curb stop prior to backfill 

Storm Drain >6” As determined 
by the Public 
Works 
Director 

 Storm drain connections to the City’s system over 6” in 
diameter will require hydraulic analysis and a review of the 
available system capacity. Fees for connection will be 
determined based on the specific circumstances. 

 

ZONING TEXT OR ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 

 Application Fee……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$100.00 
 Published Public Notice Fee…………………………$90.00 Cost Reimbursed to City Clerk’s Office After 

Ad is Run 
 

LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT 

 Application Fee .................................................................................................................... ...$100.00 
 Published Public Notice Fee………………….…….$90.00 Cost Reimbursed to City Clerk’s Office After 

Ad is Run 
 

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY EFFICIENT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY DISTRICT 
INCENTIVE 

 Application Fee……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$100.00 
 

 NOTICE & RECORDING FEES 

 Mailed Public Notice: 

o Postage for Certified mail Certificate of Mailing…………Current USPS Certificate of Mailing 

certified mail rate 

o Postage for First Class mail………………………………………..…….Current USPS First Class mail rate 

 Published Notice: 
o Printing fee for legal advertisement in newspaper…………………………..…………………………….$62.00 

 
 Recording Fee……………………..Current Cheshire County Registry of Deeds Fee, Including LCHIP fee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50 of 50


	2024_06_06_MPRC Agenda
	2024_05_02_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_MB Edits
	a. Conceptual Site Plan Application – The ~0.68-ac parcel at 20 Central Square (TMP #568-063-000) is owned by 20 Central Keene LLC and is located in the Downtown Core District.

	2024_05_02_MPRC_Minutes_MF Edits
	426-428 Winchester St_Packet
	Application_REVISED_Received 05-20-24
	Narrative_Received 04-03-24
	Plan Set_REVISED_Received 05-20-24_REDUCED
	Parking Lot Lighting Cut Sheet_Received 04-03-24
	Drainage Summary_Received 04-03-24

	Memo to MPRC_Fee Schedule Updates
	Land Development Code Fee Schedule_2024 Updates_DRAFT



